MAYOR LINDA GORTON “ L EXI N GTO N THERESA REYNOLDS

DIRECTOR
GRANTS & SPECIAL PROGRAMS

TO: LINDA GORTON, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: NOVEMBER 27, 2023

SUBJECT: Approval of Sandoval Custom Creations, Inc., as a Sole Source Provider for
the Division of Police

Request: Council authorization to approve Sandoval Custom Creations, Inc., as a sole source
provider which manufactuers Multi-use Platform Systems equipment that supports the current
operating technology for the Division of Police at a cost not to exceed $46,705.

Purpose of Request: The Division of Police is requesting to establish Sandoval Custom
Creations, Inc. as a sole source provider which manufactures Multi-use Platform Systems
equipment that supports the current operating technology system for the department. Sandoval
Custom Creations, Inc. is the only vendor that provides the multi-use platform system which will
be utilized for the purpose of assisting criminial investigations.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $46,705 is the cost in FY24.
$36, 255 is from the grant and $10,450 from insurance claims totaling $46,705. No future cost
are anticipated.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes, 3140-505506-5561-95602 ST_SALES_A 2023 PROG INC and
6021-160906-0001-73204 CLAIMS 2024
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